KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH

Office of the Borough Clerk
144 North Binkley Street Johni Blankenship, MMC
Soldotna, AK 99669 Borough Clerk
Phone 907-714-2160
Fax 907-714-2388

-~ MEMORANDUM

TO: ~ Dale Bagley, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members

THRU: Johni Blankenship, Borough Clerk //3

FROM:  Michele Turner, Deputy Borough Clerk ]/MA)
DATE: November 25, 2014

RE: Ordinance 2014-19-32: Authorizing the Acquisition of Real Property Located
at 262 N. Binkley Street, Soldotna, Alaska on Behalf of Central Peninsula
Hospital, Appropriating $604,000 from the CPGH, Inc. Plant Replacement and
Expansion Fund for the Purchase, and Authorizing an Amendment to the
CPGH, Inc. Lease and Operating Agreement (Mayor)

The Central Kenai Peninsula Hospital Service Area board addressed the referenced
subject matter at their November 10, 2014 meeting.

Please amend the seventh Whereas to read as follows:

WHEREAS, the Central Kenai Peninsula Hospital Service Area Board, at its meeting of
November 10, 2014, recommended approval; and

Thank you.





